
From: Alisdair Cameron [GRO]
Sent: Mon 03/06/2019 3:00:05 PM (UTC)
To: Ben Foat [GRO]
Cc: Veronica Branton [GRO]; Watts, Alan [GRO]
Subject: RE: GLO SubCommittee - Legally privileged

Lets do what works but we need to

1. Set out strategy for remaining Horizon trial and how we best influence the Judge not to go beyond the expert witness remit
2. Approve the appeal grounds and meet the new QC
3. Propose an approach to settlement (timing, approach, team, remit, governance)
4. Outline potential good bank/bad bank decision
5. Share prep for KT meeting

Thanks Al



Al Cameron
Interim Chief Executive

20 Finsbury Street
London
EC2Y 9AQ

GRO

From: Ben Foat [GRO]
Sent: 03 June 2019 15:51
To: Alisdair Cameron [GRO]
Cc: Veronica Branton [GRO]; Watts, Alan [GRO]
Subject: GLO SubCommittee

Hi Al

We are in the process of arranging the GLO Subcommittee for next Tuesday.

As the trial is being heard on that day, could you indicate if you are happy with it to be **before** Court or **after** Court on the Tuesday. The trial will not be heard on the Wednesday but I understand that Tim prefers to do Tuesdays and we are otherwise in an all day GE session.

Thoughts?

Kind regards
Ben



Ben Foat

General Counsel
Ground Floor
20 Finsbury Street
LONDON
EC2Y 9AQ

Highly Commended for 'Excellence In-house' at the Law Society
Excellence Awards 2018

Mobile :

GRO

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London, EC2Y 9AQ.